
  

 

APX Engineering Group, LLC www.apxengineering.com 
14471 Miramar Parkway, Suite 202  Florida COA #31948 
Miramar, FL 33027  (954) 744-1538 

March 6, 2025 
 
 
Columbia County 
Building & Zoning Department 
135 NE Hernando Avenue 
Lake City, FL 32055 
 
 
Subject: Variations Letter – Equipment Slab Size (NSB) 
Permit: 000051754 
AT&T Site: Lulu (SBA 10579357) 
Site Address: 120 SE Community Road, Lulu, FL 32061 
APX Project: 24-0362.04 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
APX Engineering Group, LLC prepared constructions drawings for AT&T dated January 31, 2025 for their 
installation of proposed co-location equipment at the existing telecommunication facility located at the above-
referenced site.  This design indicates installing a combined slab-on-grade to support the equipment cabinet, 
backup power generator, and utility h-frame.  However, individual slabs-on-grade were installed to support 
the equipment cabinet and backup power generator, respectively, and the utility h-frame was embedded into 
to existing soil.  This variation continues to provide the minimum equipment support required by the Florida 
Building Code.  Therefore, this variation is acceptable to us.  
 
This letter has been prepared for the purpose of informing the County with respect to the specific installation 
described.  It is intended for the exclusive use of the Columbia County and AT&T.  The information, 
assumptions and recommendations contained in this letter should not be used by others for any purpose 
without express written authorization from APX. 
 
If we can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us directly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
APX Engineering Group, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael A. Phillips, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 
Florida License #68312 

http://www.apxengineering.com/
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